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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  April 12,2022

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson-Hunter, Clerk of the Board
SUBJECT: Board of Supervisors revised Meeting Schedule for 2022

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the revised Board of Supervisors Meeting Schedule for
2022.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:
The Board of Supervisors Meeting Schedule was approved at the meeting of January 11, 2022.

Since that date, the Chair of the Board has identified the need to move the November 8 meeting
to December 6, 2022. Attached is the revised schedule for the Board of Supervisors meetings for
calendar year 2022. This schedule meets the Brown Act requirements to establish a date and
time certain for regular meetings, as designated by Ordinance.

Please review and consider approving the meeting schedule as revised.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Julie Patterson-Hunter, Clerk of the Board

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 200, Nevada City CA 95959-8617
phone: 530.265.1480 | fax: 530.265.9836 | toll free: 888.785.1480 | email: bdofsupervisors@co.nevada.ca.us
website: http://www.mynevadacounty.com/nc/bos



mailto:bdofsupervisors@co.nevada.ca.us
http://www.mynevadacounty.com/nc/bos

